

From: MDHHS-FCH-DivisionContracts
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 11:07 AM
To: MDHHS-FCH-DivisionContracts;MDHHS-MIEGRANTS-AGREEMENT-DOC
Cc: Thelen, Beverly (DHHS);Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Subject: RE: CO-2016 Multiple Agencies--MIECHV Healthy Families America Expansion--Amend. 2
Attachments: HFA Special Requirements (Attach III) FY16 (revised 11.16.15).docx
Importance: High

Attached is the revised Attachment III language for the amendment previously submitted (below). Please let me know if you have any questions.

Penny Eisfelder
 Administrative Analyst
 Michigan Department of Community Health
 109 W. Michigan Ave., 4th floor
 Lansing, MI 48933
 Phone: (517) 373-2039
 Fax: (517) 373-4294
eisfelderp@michigan.gov

Mailing address:
 P.O. Box 30195
 Lansing, MI 48909

From: MDHHS-FCH-DivisionContracts
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 4:33 PM
To: MDHHS-FCH-DivisionContracts <MDHHS-FCH-DivisionContracts@michigan.gov>; MDHHS-MIEGRANTS-AGREEMENT-DOC <MDHHS-MIEGRANTS-AGREEMENT-DOC@michigan.gov>
Cc: Thelen, Beverly (DHHS) <ThelenB7@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: CO-2016 Multiple Agencies--MIECHV Healthy Families America Expansion--Amend. 2

CO-2016 Multiple Agencies-- MIECHV Healthy Families America Expansion --Amend. 2

Project Code: CO-2016
Current Agreement Amount: varied
Additional Amount: \$0
Match Amount: \$0
TOTAL Agreement Amount: varied
Funding Source: N/A

Purpose: The purpose of this amendment is to update the Attachment III language for the agencies below. The state agreements do not change.

Kalamazoo County Health & Community Services Dept.
Wayne County HD

Update Budget?: No

Update Work Plan?: N/A

Attachments?: Yes, Attachment III language to follow by 11.16.15

Penny Eisfelder
Michigan Department of Community Health
Michigan Home Visiting Program
109 W. Michigan Ave., 4th floor
Lansing, MI 48933
Phone: (517) 373-2039
Fax: (517) 373-4294
eisfelderp@michigan.gov

Mailing address:
P.O. Box 30195
Lansing, MI 48909

New project, for Genesee County Health Department. Can you please copy the following people on the email:

Jeanette Hensler, me, Rashmi Travis, Mark Miller

Let me know if you have questions/need information – thank you for your help with this!

Nancy

Title: Child Elevated Lead Case Management
Amount: \$425,000
Attachment III is attached.
Start date: 10/15/15
End date: 9/30/15
Source: State general funds (appropriated 10/15/15)

From: Hensler, Jeanette (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:11 AM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Miller, Mark (DHHS)
Cc: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Emergency Elevated Lead Management in Flint, financial vehicle for Follow-up Nurses

Hi Mark and Nancy,
We need the information for this project in order to add this to the Genesee County Health Department agreement.

Please provide the project title, amount, and Attachment III language for this project. Please send this information to our mailbox as well as the budget liaison.

Please let me know if there will be a delay in forwarding this information.

Thank you,
Jeanette

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 5:18 PM
To: Miller, Mark (DHHS)
Cc: Hensler, Jeanette (DHHS); Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Emergency Elevated Lead Management in Flint, financial vehicle for Follow-up Nurses

Hi Mark - we know Sherry Taylor, who we agree is great, will be good to have her involved. If they can do the nursing via the health department, we concur with that approach.

Nancy

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 19, 2015, at 3:56 PM, Miller, Mark (DHHS) <millerm1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Jeanette and Nancy,

I just had a call with Sue, Rashmi and Genesee on possible vehicles to get nurses to do the follow-up on children in Flint with elevated lead levels.

Mark Valacak, the health officer already has a nurse, Sherry XXXX, who is experienced in lead management, but currently working in immunization. He also has another nurse ID'ed who can do the task. Depending on how much \$ we send, he could get a couple more nurses for the follow-up, from his seasonal nurse bank (retired public health nurses).

At any rate, looks like the vehicle would be through the GCHD, rather than us trying to contract from up here.

Nancy what do you think of this scheme?

Jeanette, how should we work this in Egrams. Set up a separate new project?

Augment an existing project, like MCH Block Grant?

Some other procedure?

What would be fastest?

Thanks

Mark Miller
Director, Local Health Services
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
201 Townsend, 6th Floor
Lansing MI 48913
(517) 335-8032
millern1@michigan.gov